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This month is the 60th Anniversary of the establishment of the
Australian Broadcasting Commission.

In 1929, the Government acquired the A Class stations com-
prising 4QG, 2BL, 2FC, 3LO, 3AR, 7ZL, 5CL and 6WF to
form the National Broadcasting Service.

The Postmaster General’s Department was given responsi-
bility for operation of the studio technical facilities, the
transmitters and program lines, as well as planning and pro-
vision of future services. The provision of programs was
contracted out to the Australian Broadcasting Company Ltd.
On 1 July 1932, the Australian Broadcasting Commission was
formed to take over program aspects of the service. With the
introduction of television in 1957, the Commission also
undertook responsibility for provision of programs for the
National Television Service.

The Commission was succeeded by the Australian
Broadcasting Corporation on 1 July 1983 and now sixty
years on, is an enormous organisation. Staff numbers have
grown from 265 to about 6000, studio networks have
increased from 1 to 8 plus Radio Australia, the radio trans-
mitter outlets alone now exceed 486 compared with 12 in
1932 and the annual budget has grown from $0.5 million to
well over $500 miltion.

Today, one of the ABC’s priorities is to ensure an efficient,
forward looking and responsive organisation with a focus
on results.
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5DR DARWIN

The initial stations which formed the National Broadcasting
Service in 1929, were taken over from operators of A Class
stations. From that beginning, expansion of the network
resulted from installations by the PMG’s Department and
later Telecom, with the exception of a few isolated cases.
One of these was 5DR (later 8DR) Darwin.

The station was originally commissioned for and operated
by the Australian Army Amenities Service using a
transmitter manufactured by Thom and Smith Pty Ltd,
Sydney.

In August, 1944, | went to Darwin to select a site in the
company of an Army Officer for an Army Amenities
broadcasting station. Two sites were selected, with one
being at Cemetery Plains for a transmitting station and the
other at Leanyah Swamp for a receiving station.

The transmitter/studio building was a couple of Sydney-
Williams "huts joined together to form one large structure
and lined with sound absorbing material. One section
housed the transmitters and another housed the
speech/input equipment which consisted of microphone,
gramophone equipment and land/line switching panels for
program lines from the receiver site. This section also
served as the studio. Programs consisted mostly of 16 2/3
rpm records of USA origin with news and other items
available from the BBC and Radio Australia from the
receiver site.

The transmitter, a BC200 series made for eight
broadcasting stations throughout New Guinea and ather
areas under military control north of Australia, was
mounted in metal cabinets and used two 813 valves in
parallel providing 200 watts RF output. The high level
modulator employed a pair of 813 valves in push-pull.

The transmitting aerial was a centre fed flat top with three
elements connected to wooden spreaders at each end.

The array was mounted between two sectionalised guyed
wooden masts 100ft (30m) high and 250ft (76m) apart.
Matching equipment linking a six wire 200 ohm
transmission line to the aerial comprised an inverted L
network and meters mounted in a metal box.

At the receiving station, receivers were mounted in a
single Sydney-Williams hut. Aerials comprised reversible
rhombics aimed at Shepparton and London, plus three
centre fed dipole types. All were supported by 75ft (23m)
Metters towers and used open wire transmission lines.

The buildings, transmitter and receivers were supplied by
the Army which also acquired the sites and provided the
land lines. The planning, design, supply and installation of
the rest of the facilities were carried out by staff of the
Broadcast Division from Adelaide, including the Radio
Lines party.

The broadcasting facility was completed and handed over
to the Army on 11 February 1945 with call sign 5DR as an
Army Amenities Broadcasting Station. It operated under
Army control until it closed down shortly after the end of
the War. It became a unit of the NBS when it was installed
at a new site overlooking the Botanic Gardens and
commenced operation on 12 March 1947, using the same
transmitter and some of the buildings but with more
elaborate up-to-date studio and speech input equipment.
The same type of transmitting aerial system and feedline
were installed at the new site and the associated receivers
and aerials were installed at the racecourse where an area
had been acquired for the purpose.

The Army station was controlled by 17 LOC Signals group.
The Lieutenant-in-Charge, Ken Crossman, had been an
announcer with Adelaide Commercial station SDN and
program presentation was conducted in a professional
manner. Technical maintenance was the responsibility of
Sergeant Alf Cole a former Departmental officer. After the
War, Alf returned to duty with the PMG’s Department and
on retirement was OIC at the Metropolitan Transmitting
Centre 5CL/5AN Pimpala.

TED McGRATH

ARMY AMENITY STATION
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THE TROOPRS WILL BLOW THIS ALACE APART "

The Broadcaster, July 1992 — 7
























NEW FACILITIES AT COX
PENINSULA

The article by Terry McManus in the March issue of The
Broadcaster gave some brief details of the two new
Thomson CSF 250kW transmitters to be installed at Radio
Australia, Cox Peninsula. This will bring the station
complement to five 250kW transmitters and complete the
original design concept.

In addition to expansion of facilities to accommodate the

new transmitters, opportunity will be taken to upgrade some
of the existing facilities. Major works include the following:

» Dismantling of Valve Store

The station was designed to accommodate a total of five
250kW transmitters in separate rooms, but was initially
equipped with only three transmitters. The two spare
areas were allocated for temporary use as a valve store
and a component store.
The old valve store has now been totally dismantled with
all shelving, the mezzanine floor, air handling plant and
hoist removed. The storage tanks for the de-ionised water
supply which were located in this area have been
relocated to the mechanical workshop.

* Relocation of Offices
After considering a number of options, it has been decided
to relocate the component store to the area originally
used as an office and the existing office area has
been relocated to the recreation room where aluminium
framed, glass partitioning has divided the area into halves.
One half is to be used as the OIC’s office and general
office and the other as a recreational room and/or lecture
room.
The museum which was located in the old bedding store
area has been relocated into the recreation room area and
the old store room has been converted into an office for
use by visitors.
The lighting has been upgraded and carpet laid on the
parquetry floor.
A new compactus is shortly to be installed in the old office
area which has had new vinyl sheeting laid on the floor.

\_,!_l I,/,"
T

= I
-.—'- —

SNl
Y

TONW N PP )W
SAP T IR PSR IR

==

¥ aa =T

-y

O3
R~

_ug

o

il
L)
B
—

|
Fre '_ '0 \"l

i MEw
M& O """w"'/‘\

.
7”1 ‘ i

T 1

Il o
Y s

* Power Supply
A commission has been given to Australian Construction
Services to extend the main 11kV power switchboard to
accommodate two new oil circuit breakers and to provide
new high voltage submain cables to feed the proposed
transmitters.

« Control Room

The existing PIE in the Control Room is to be relocated
into a new set or racks to be installed where the existing
power supply control desk is located and additional
equipment for the new transmitters installed.

The indicating and control equipment in the power supply
control desk is to be rationalised and miniaturised where
possible and relocated into a purpose designed rack to be
installed adjacent to the antenna matrix control cubicle.
The existing antenna matrix control panel is also to be
relocated to this cubicle.

* RF Transmission Lines

Two additional transmission lines are to be installed
between the transmitter building and the antenna matrix
switch hut. The transmission line and supporting
structures used to feed the dismantled Log Periodic
antenna will be relocated to provide this facility and will
provide an installation of matching appearance.

» Antenna Matrix Switch Upgrade
Twenty additional switches are to be installed to complete

the five by ten matrix in the antenna switch. This work is
under contract to ASEA-Brown Boveri.

» Transmitters

The supply of transmitters is under contract to Thomson-
CSF and they are to be of the very latest, high efficiency
solid state design. Only one vacuum tube will be used in
the proposed transmitters. They will be capable of full
carrier AM, dynamically controlled reduced carrier AM and
selectable carrier reduction SSB.

It is expected that the transmitter will be commissioned
during 1993.

« Station Computer Control System
The station computer control system is to be replaced
with upgraded hardware and software as part of the
project. This work will be completed at about the same
time as the transmitters.

GRAHAM BAKER

- —

16 — The Broadcaster, July 1992















	Telstra - Broadcaster - 23 - 1992 07 - Complete - As Scanned - Double Page_Part1 - Copy
	Telstra - Broadcaster - 23 - 1992 07 - Complete - As Scanned - Double Page_Part1
	Telstra - Broadcaster - 23 - 1992 07 - Complete - As Scanned - Double Page_Part2 - Copy
	Telstra - Broadcaster - 23 - 1992 07 - Complete - As Scanned - Double Page_Part2
	Telstra - Broadcaster - 23 - 1992 07 - Complete - As Scanned - Double Page_Part3 - Copy
	Telstra - Broadcaster - 23 - 1992 07 - Complete - As Scanned - Double Page_Part3
	Telstra - Broadcaster - 23 - 1992 07 - Complete - As Scanned - Double Page_Part4 - Copy
	Telstra - Broadcaster - 23 - 1992 07 - Complete - As Scanned - Double Page_Part4
	Telstra - Broadcaster - 23 - 1992 07 - Complete - As Scanned - Double Page_Part5 - Copy
	Telstra - Broadcaster - 23 - 1992 07 - Complete - As Scanned - Double Page_Part5
	Telstra - Broadcaster - 23 - 1992 07 - Complete - As Scanned - Double Page_Part6 - Copy
	Telstra - Broadcaster - 23 - 1992 07 - Complete - As Scanned - Double Page_Part6
	Telstra - Broadcaster - 23 - 1992 07 - Complete - As Scanned - Double Page_Part7 - Copy
	Telstra - Broadcaster - 23 - 1992 07 - Complete - As Scanned - Double Page_Part7
	Telstra - Broadcaster - 23 - 1992 07 - Complete - As Scanned - Double Page_Part8 - Copy
	Telstra - Broadcaster - 23 - 1992 07 - Complete - As Scanned - Double Page_Part8
	Telstra - Broadcaster - 23 - 1992 07 - Complete - As Scanned - Double Page_Part9 - Copy
	Telstra - Broadcaster - 23 - 1992 07 - Complete - As Scanned - Double Page_Part9
	Telstra - Broadcaster - 23 - 1992 07 - Complete - As Scanned - Double Page_Part10 - Copy
	Telstra - Broadcaster - 23 - 1992 07 - Complete - As Scanned - Double Page_Part10
	Telstra - Broadcaster - 23 - 1992 07 - Complete - As Scanned - Double Page_Part11 - Copy
	Telstra - Broadcaster - 23 - 1992 07 - Complete - As Scanned - Double Page_Part11

